
From: Kari Leiper <coordinator@heartsforhealthcare.ca>  
Sent: April 15, 2025 11:29 AM 
Subject: It’s Smile Cookie Time! Let’s Spread Some Sweetness Together 
 
Hello! 
 
It’s that time of year again — the Tim Hortons Smile Cookie campaign is just around the corner, and we’re so 
proud to share that 100% of the proceeds from local cookie sales will once again support Hearts for 
Healthcare! 
 
From April 28 to May 4, every Smile Cookie you purchase will help fund essential programs and services that 
support our healthcare professionals, patients, and local facilities. We’re so grateful for your continued support in 
helping us create a healthier community, one cookie at a time. 
 

      Want to get involved? 
 
There are a few ways to join in the fun: 

• Pre-order cookies for your workplace, friends, or family — the form is attached! 
• Send smiles across the community We’ll deliver your cookies to local healthcare workers or first 

responders on your behalf  - Ask us for a list of potential recipients, we have the inside scoop on #'s so 
everyone is Smiling            

• Volunteer with us! Whether you want to help decorate cookies, deliver orders, or distribute posters, we’d 
love to have you on board. Just fill out the form to get started. 

 
**Fill out the form and return to me or take in to the Tim Hortons location you wish to pick up from on the day that 
you choose. (Mall or Walmart location only)  
 
 **If you wish to pay in advance, that must be done through the H4H office via cash, etransfer or credit card - stop 
in, call, text or email 780-812-1312 coordinator@heartsforhealthcare.ca before April 23rd. Otherwise you can pay 
at pick up at your chosen Tim Hortons location but your pre-order MUST be brought in 48 hrs in advance please. 
 
I have included a graphic for social media and a poster if you would please post and share.  
 
Thank you for being such an important part of our Hearts for Healthcare family. Your support means the world — 
and this campaign wouldn’t be the same without you. 
 
Have a lovely day 
Kari 
--  
Kari Leiper | Executive Director 
Hearts for Healthcare 
#208,  4807 51 St, Cold Lake, AB T9M 1P1 
780-812-1312  
coordinator@heartsforhealthcare.ca 
https://heartsforhealthcare.ca 
FACEBOOK | INSTAGRAM 
CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any attachments are confidential and intended only for the recipient to whom they 
are addressed. 
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APRIL 28TH TO MAY 4TH

IN SUPPORT OFIN SUPPORT OF



Make someone’s day with a SMILE.

APRIL 28TH TO MAY 4TH

THANK YOUTHANK YOU

YOU MADEYOU MADE

S M I L ES M I L E





APRIL 28TH TO MAY 4TH

PRE-ORDER FORMPRE-ORDER FORM
ORDER NOW UNTIL APRIL 23!

DROP FORM OFF AT HEARTS FOR HEALTHCARE
OFFICE OR TIM HORTONS OF CHOICE

100% of Proceeds go to Hearts for Healthcare

Number of cookies: ___________________________ (12 cookies per box)

Name:____________________________________________________________

Telephone: _________________________________________________________

Pick Up Date and Time: ________________________________________________

Which location will you pick up cookies from? Please drop this form off at the SAME
location. Circle which one.

Tim Hortons Mall

Tim Hortons Walmart

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
Thank you for your support!

We are so grateful!
Questions? Contact h4h-smile-cookie@heartsforhealthcare.ca  


